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TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Todd A. Rock

90th Legislative District
DATE: February 28, 2012

SUBJECT: Proposed Legislation ~ Amending the Evaluation Process for
Homeschoolers’ Academic Completion.

In the near future, I will be introducing legislation to amend the act of March
10, 1949 entitled “An act relating to the public school system, including certain
provisions applicable as well to private and parochial schools; amending,
revising, consolidating and changing the laws relating thereto,” further
providing for home education program.

In more simple terms, this legislation would eliminate the need for yearly
formal approval of academic completion by a public school superintendent
within a homeschooler’s district. Instead, a homeschool program evaluator
would approve the homeschooler’s yearly academic completion and present a
report of this information to the superintendent.

If you would like to join me in sponsoring this legislation, please contact
Heather Rodgers by phone at 783-5218 or via e-mail at
hrodgers@pahousegop.com. Thank you for your consideration.
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